OFFICE OF THE MAYOR LONDON N. BREED

SAN FRANCISCO MAYOR
TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Tom Paulino
RE: Appropriation - Proceeds from CleanPowerSF Revenue and California

Public Utilities Commission Grant Funds - $3,727,592 for CleanPowerSF
Capital Improvements FY2022-2023.
DATE: May 1, 2022

Ordinance appropriating $1,586,046 CleanPowerSF revenue for CleanPowerSF
Capital Improvements and $2,141,546 in California Public Utilities Commission
grant funds to implement the Disadvantaged Communities Green Tariff and
Community Solar Green Tariff Programs for FY2022-2023.

Should you have any questions, please contact Tom Paulino at 415-554-6153.
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